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ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource

From: Wunder, George
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 3:16 PM
To: ArevaEPRDCDocsPEm Resource
Subject: FW: Agenda for 3/19 Meeting including Midloop

 
 

From: WHITE David (AREVA) [mailto:David.White@areva.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 1:08 PM 
To: Eudy, Michael; HOTTLE Nathan (AREVA) 
Cc: Segala, John; Wunder, George 
Subject: RE: Agenda for 3/19 Meeting including Midloop 
 
Thanks.  We will have the slides to you as soon as we can.  Our goal is to have slides to you early next week.   
 
Best Regards, 
 
David K. White, PE 
Corporate Regulatory Affairs  
AREVA Inc. 
3315 Old Forest Road P.O. Box 10935 
Lynchburg, VA 24506-0935 
Tel:  434-832-4027  Fax1 434-382-4027 
Mobile 434-238-3529 
david.white@areva.com 
www.areva.com  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Eudy, Michael [mailto:Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 12:49 PM 
To: HOTTLE Nathan (EP/PE); WHITE David (CORP/IND) 
Cc: Segala, John; Wunder, George 
Subject: Agenda for 3/19 Meeting including Midloop 
 
Nathan and David, 
 
Here is the agenda I am publishing today for the 3/19 meeting.  I worked in Midloop discussion for the end of 
the day.  Please let me know if you have questions or concerns. 
 
Please also let me know when we will get your draft slides on Fukushima and Midloop.  It would be helpful to 
have them at least a full day in advance, versus seeing them for the first time at the meeting.  Getting them 
Monday 3/17 would be great. 
 

8:30 A.M. Opening Remarks and Introductions 
8:40 A.M. AREVA overview of purpose and background 
9:00 A.M. Discussion of RAI 563 and June 25, 2013 Public Meeting Issues 
11:00 A.M. Proposed design modifications and analyses 
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12:00 P.M. Break for Lunch 
1:00 P.M. FSAR changes and Technical Report ANP-10329 
2:00 P.M. RAI status and Audits 
2:30 P.M. Summary and Next Steps for Fukushima 
3:00 P.M. Discussion of RAI 579 Question 19-366 on Midloop 
5:00 P.M. Next steps on RAI 579 
5:30 P.M. Opportunity for Public comment/questions 
6:00 P.M. Adjournment 

 
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/LB3 
301-415-3104 
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